From: 1

To: ]
Subject: Fw: Space Dimensions
Date: 24 September 2018 12:26:52

Attachments: REC Ibrox Football Centre Fan Zone Dimensions.pptx

Sent from my LG Mobile

------ Original message------
From:
Date: Tue, 13 Mar 2018 14:23

o: I
Cc:

Subject:RE: Space Dimensions

0

Apologies — now attached.

OLF DAY

Ailsa Course, Trump Turnberryi » 10 MAY 2018

From=-F
Sent: 13 March 2018 14:17

To:
Subject: Space Dimensions

i

Looking to establish a potential recommended capacity for our application. Before | head over with a
good old measuring wheel, | wanted to make sure you didn’t have the attached information on file?

e Width x Length of Gross Surface incl. concrete run-offs
o Width x Length of Grass Surface excl. concrete run-offs
e Width x Length of concrete run-offs (N, S, W & E > e.g. circumnavigating concrete)

Best,
|

Visit the official Rangers web site at http://www rangers.co.uk to catch up on the latest Rangers news, views and interviews and to
find out more about our full range of official products and services.

LIVE ACTION AT IBROX
Tickets for Rangers home games are available on-line at www rangers.co.uk, from the hotline on 0871 702 1972 (Calls cost 13p per
minute plus network extras) or from the Ticket Centre. Hospitality packages also available call 0871 702 1972 (Calls cost 13p per



minute plus network extras, subject to availability).

The mformation contained in this e-mail 1s CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION and may be legally privileged. It is intended for the
individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, review, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this document 1s strictly prohibited. If you receive this document in error, please immediately notify us by
emailinglebmail@rangemco.uk and destroy the original message. Thank you.
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Glasgow G51 2XD
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